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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 12 May, 2021 9:35 AM

To: 'Chin, Lee-Ying'; assignments; Admin A

Cc: 'Lim, Kok-Chong'

Subject: RE: aigencrypt <Immediate Attention>(Pre-Repair Survey)(ROAD TRAFFIC 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SLT 2395A AND SKU 492Y ON 07/05/2021 

AT/ALONG BUKIT TIMAH ROAD)

Categories: HMK

 

Dear Sir / Mdm, 

 

Thank you for your assignment. 

 

Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 

1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 

related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

From: Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 11 May, 2021 6:11 PM 

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com> 

Subject: aigencrypt <Immediate Attention>(Pre-Repair Survey)(ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. 

SLT 2395A AND SKU 492Y ON 07/05/2021 AT/ALONG BUKIT TIMAH ROAD) 

Importance: High 

 

Hi LKK, 

 

Kindly assist to handle. 

 

 

Thanks. 

 

Best Regards, 

 
Lee Ying, Chin 
Senior Claims Associate – Auto  
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  
 
AIG Building 
78 Shenton Way, Level 10 
Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419 1947 
Lee-Ying.Chin@AIG.com  |  www.aig.sg 
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From: chong pohkin <pohkin@kgcworkshop.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 4:57 PM 

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] <Immediate Attention>(Pre-Repair Survey)(ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. 

SLT 2395A AND SKU 492Y ON 07/05/2021 AT/ALONG BUKIT TIMAH ROAD) 

Importance: High 

 

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Your Ref:     to be advised(Your Insured SKU 492Y) 

Our Ref:      SLT 2395A 

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SLT 2395A AND SKU 492Y ON 07/05/2021 AT/ALONG BUKIT 

TIMAH ROAD 

  

We act for LYE FEI PHOON, whose vehicle was registration number SLT 2395A was damaged in the above accident. 

  

A copy SAS report filed. 

  

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to arrange for pre-

repair survey and repair the damaged vehicle. 

  

Kindly assist advise which AIG claim officer handling this matter and the Liability on this matter. 

  

Your prompt reply will be very much appreciated. 

  

Thank you. 

  
Regards, 

Poh Kin, Chong 
Claims Executive 
KGC WORKSHOP PTE LTD 
14 Ang Mo Kio St 63, Block B (Singapore 569116) 
Tel (65) 6451 0353 / 6453 6279 | F (65) 6456 5410 | M (65) 8189 2986 
E  pohkin@kgcworkshop.com.sg 
  

  Like our Facebook page today! 
www.facebook.com/kgcworkshop 
 


